

Stephan Erbe Attorney at Law



Telephone: +41 61 226 24 24

E-mail: erbe@thomannfischer.ch

Born: 1971

Languages: German, English, French

Practices as Counsel and Attorney at Law in courts and arbitration courts with particular emphasis on international trade, contract law, corporate law, labour law and commercial law.

Special know-how in the field of transport law, logistics and customs law. Extensive experience in ship financing.

Honorary Consul of the Republic of Malta.

Education

Legal studies at the University of Fribourg, Switzerland.

Professional Experience

Attorney at Law with KPMG Legal Basel (2000–2002); Attorney at Law with McGrigors, London (2002–2003); Head of KPMG Legal Basel (2003–2004); partner in a commercial law firm in Basel (2004–2010); since 2011: partner at ThomannFischer. Acted as a speaker in the IBA's Maritime & Transport Committee, the KOLT Seminars on Transport Law (University of Lucerne) and at the ABB technical college in Baden.

Memberships

Basel Bar Association, Swiss Bar Association, International Bar Association, German Association of Transport Law, Legal Committee of the IVR, Transport Commission of the Basel Chamber of Commerce.

Recommended by The Legal 500 and Who's Who Legal for Transport Law.

Publications

Author of various publications in the field.

Location



Directions

If you are travelling via the motorway from Zurich
 Leave the motorway at the Basel Süd / City exit.
 Go into the centre lane at the first set of traffic lights and follow the signs for Bahnhof SBB (Nauenstrasse). The Central Post building and the Centralbahnplatz (Station Square) will be on your left-hand side. After the Station Square turn right into Elisabethenstrasse.

If you are travelling via the motorway from France or Germany – Leave the motorway at the Basel Ost / Wettstein exit and turn right at the first set of traffic lights. Follow the signs for Wettsteinplatz (Wettsteinallee). Drive across the Wettsteinbrücke (Wettstein Bridge). The Kunstmuseum (Art Museum) and the UBS bank will be on your left-hand side.

If you are coming by train to Basel SBB (Swiss Rail Station) – Leave the station by the main exit and go to the tram stops just immediately outside

the station. Take Tram No. 2, direction “Riehen” or “Mustermesse” and leave the tram at Kirschgarten (one stop only). If you prefer, you could also go on foot (a 5-minute walk).

If you are coming by train to Basel Badischer Bahnhof (German Rail Station) – Take tram No. 2, direction Binningen, right in front of the station and leave the tram at Kirschgarten (5 stops).

If arriving at Basel-Mulhouse Euro Airport
 Take the green bus (ticket machine at the bus stop) which leaves from outside the arrivals terminal and goes to Swiss Rail Station. You’ll also find a taxi stand outside the arrivals terminal.
 At Swiss Rail Station take Tram No. 2, direction “Riehen” or “Mustermesse”, and leave the tram at Kirschgarten (one stop only). If you prefer, you could also go on foot (a 5-minute walk).